



José Agustín Velasco Torres

3338443766 me@agus.com.mx Villas del Oriente E16, Zapopan Jalisco C.P.:45190
www.agus.com.mx

Profile

Computer Engineer, software developer

Responsible, reliable, honest, sociable, dynamic, curious, highly imaginative, interested about project management like Agile and new software technologies. I'm used to working alone, but I like more teamwork. I love develop software and search the best way for solution for problems. I have extensive experience on getting customer requirements, decision making, implementation and deployment of software with the end customer.

Experience

SOFTWARE ENGINEER, TORACOM; GUADALAJARA JALISCO – SINCE 2014

Development and maintenance of custom software, development in JAVA, WebObjects framework, Bootstrap, using BIRT as business intelligent.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, DEDAMEX; GUADALAJARA, JALISCO – 2012 - 2014

Development and maintenance of software for banking institutions in RPG and Java.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER, TORACOM; GUADALAJARA JALISCO – 2010 - 2012

Development and maintenance of custom software, development in JAVA, WebObjects framework, using BIRT as business intelligent.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT, MICROACCESS INTERNATIONAL DE MÉXICO; ZAPOPAN, JALISCO – 2009 - 2010

Head of technical support area and customer service.

Education

Universidad de Guadalajara, Centro Universitario de Ciencias Exactas e Ingenierías – Bachelor on Computer Engineer 2005 - 2008

Skills

Operating systems based on Windows, Apple OS X and UNIX. Programming Languages, Java, PHP, JavaScript, CSS, XML, HTML, RPG, Action Script 2, WebObjects and Jeniux framework. BIRT as business intelligent. PostgreSQL, and MySQL relational database management systems, OmniGraffle and OmniPlan for planning and diagramming, JIRA (Atlassian) and Redmine for bug tracking, issue tracking, and project management functions. Eclipse as IDE. GIT for source code management, Confluence (Atlassian) as team collaboration software.

Learning about iOS on bitfuntain.io. and Mongo DB

References

Lic. Juan Pablo Alfaro Sanchez

jpablo_alfaro@hotmail.com

Ing. Miguel Angel Torres Avila, Ing. David Adrian Torres Avila

miguel@toracom.net david@toracom.net

+52 (33) 3367-1892

Ing. Arcangelo Berto Monetti

arcangelo.monetti@gmail.com

Ing. Carlos Eduardo Estevez Mauriz

carlos@estevez.com.mx

+52 (33) 3615 5158